Door County CRIMINAL JUSTICE COLLABORATING COUNCIL COMMITTEE (CJCC) Minutes of machine hold Friday, October 35, 2010

Minutes of meeting held Friday, October 25, 2019
In the Jury Assembly room of the Door County Justice Center

Note: These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Committee at their next meeting.

- 1. Judge David L. Weber called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.
- 2. **Present:** Judge David L. Weber, Nick Grode, Colleen Nordin, Judge D. Todd Ehlers, Connie DeFere, Tammy Sternard, Tom Schappa, Kelsey Christensen
- 3. **Adopt Agenda for this meeting** Motion by C. Nordin, seconded by N. Grode to approve the agenda. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.
- 4. **Approval of July 19, 2019 minutes** Motion by C. Nordin, seconded by N. Grode to approve the minutes. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

5. Old Business -

Judge Weber reported that we were approved for the TADD Grant yesterday 10/24/2019!! Thank you J. Krebsbach and K. Christensen for your hard work towards this grant. Joe and Kelsey worked with TADD committee, the Grant will fund a full time coordinator/case manager as one roll and a part-time substance abuse counselor as another roll. Discussions on treatment court transpired: who will be involved/starting with a drug court; substance abuse is the underlying cause for crime/such as stealing; NO traffic violations will be included; participation will be part of probation, DA will bring treatment recommendation to court; coordinator may make recommendation; DA has ultimate veto power. Policies and procedures will need to be worked on. Correctional Offender Management Profiling for Alternative Sanctions (COMPAS) can be used for evaluating through DOC. Decision will need to be made on evaluations; three programs, three different evaluations, current evaluation program fees are due in near future. Hope and plan is to be up and running mid year 2020 (April – July). Do we continue to look at applying for Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) or Raibrook Foundation Grants? TADD Grant will need to be applied for again in two years after that a five year plan will be in effect. Representative Joel Kitchen's created a video on this and has an individual that wants to support treatment court. Looking into numbers of the Diversion program along with the positives, purpose, safety, costs and negatives.

6. New Business -

Judges report –Nothing new to report

Law Enforcement - Sheriff T. Sternard- Diversion program is hoping for a 2 year extension. Kelsey, Colleen and Tammy will be attending Police, Treatment, and Community Collaborative (PTACC) training conference in Florida in November. Chief A. Porter- absent

Jail Administrator - Lt. Veeser - absent.

District Attorney - C. Nordin -2 new employees hired. She will be attending Elder Abuse training first week of November.

Clerk of Court - C. DeFere -nothing new to report. District Court Administrator – Tom Schappa- Governor Evers approved a State CJCC committee, Tom Gubbin is no longer employed with the state and his position is being explored, updating job description before hiring.

Next Meeting Date: to be determined- sometime early 2020. Motion made to adjourn by C. Nordin, seconded by N. Grode. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 12:37 pm

Respectfully submitted, Connie DeFere